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David Lykken JUN 29201
Director, Pipeline Safety _ State of Washing:o
Utilities & Transportation Commission . uTeC B
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr, S.W Pipeline Safety Program
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Subject: Cancel Docket No, PG-110669 - WAC 480-93-020 Request for Approval - 127
Anacortes Phase 1 Project

Dear Mr. Lykken:

Please cancel the previously submitted Proximity Request Docket No. PG-110669, the proposed
installation of 4,000 feet of 12” pipeline for the Anacortes Phase 1 project. The previously
submitted Proximity Request Docket No. PG-110669 has been replaced with Docket No. PG-
111061, installation of 8,000 feet of 12” pipeline for Anacortes Phase 1.

The reason for canceling Docket No. PG-110669 is we received approval to expand the
Anacortes Phase 1 project from 4,000 feet to 8,000 feet which is described in Docket No, PG-
111061.

If you have any questions or require additional information, feel free to contact me at (509) 734-
4552 or via email at kevin.raschkow@cngc.com

Sincerely,
CASCADE NATURAL GAS
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Kevin Raschkow, P.E.
Manager — Engineering Services

CC: Tim Clark
Steve Kessie
Tina Beach
Ryan Privratsky




